
  
                    Nick Maltby  

c/o QMUL  

Dawson Hall  

                    Charterhouse Square  

                    London EC1M 6BQ  

                    0207 882 5922  

Nikki Ellison  

Evergreen  

The Edge Business Centre  

The Edge  

Clowes Street Manchester  

M3 5NA  

  

By email and post - Nikki.ellison@evergreen-group.co.uk   

  

15 February 2019  

Dear Ms Ellison  

FOI Request  

  

Thank you for your email of 29 January 2019 where you requested a copy of our agreement with IQVIA.    

We do hold information falling within the terms of your request.  A copy of the information which can be 

disclosed is/attached.  The remainder of the information that you requested is exempt from disclosure under 

section 43 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to trade secrets/prejudice to commercial 

interests and is therefore withheld. That information has been redacted in the attached copy of the agreement 

we entered into between with IQVIA Limited on 14 September 2018.  I would add that the agreement with 

IQVIA does not in fact enable them to access directly patient data for research and they (like all others) have 

to go through our standard process for this (approval by Access Review Committee and further agreement) to 

access de-identified data in our research environment.    

With regard to the information that we have redacted we have done so on the basis that the redacted material 

contains information that is either a trade secret of IQVIA or contains information on internal processes or 

procedures of IQVIA that would give its competitors a material commercial advantage if it were to be disclosed 

or otherwise the disclosure of which would prejudice the commercial interests of Illumina in a material way.    

In applying the public interest test we have therefore weighed the need for disclosure against the factors set 

out above and the necessity of being able to implement the collaboration with IQVIA so as to facilitate the free 

and frank exchange of views between the parties.  This is necessary for the collaboration to achieve its aims.  

We have concluded that with regard to the redacted material the public interest test determines that the 

information is exempt.    

Genomics England Limited (Registered Number 8493132, Registered Office – Dawson Hall, Charterhouse 
Square, London, EC2M 6BQ)  

  



  
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. 

Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your 

original letter and should be addressed to: Graham Colbert, or Chief Operating Officer: 

graham.colbert@genomicsengland.co.uk.  

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the 

Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information 

Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.  

 Yours sincerely  

  

  

  
  

  

NICK MALTBY GENERAL COUNSEL 

nick.maltby@genomicsengland.co.uk  

  

  

  

Genomics England Limited (Registered Number 8493132, Registered Office – Dawson Hall, Charterhouse 
Square, London, EC2M 6BQ)  

  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



 


